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From: Incoming Presidency

To: Working Group on Information Exchange and Data Protection (DAPIX)
Contact: dapix@-consilium.europa.eu

Tel./Fax: +32 2 281 6700/+32 2 281 5860

Subject: Future of DAPIX expert meetings

During the LV Presidency, some Member States emphasised the need to maintain expert meetings
on DNA, FP, VRD topics. However, the incoming Presidency estimates that such meetings should
only take place if a substantial agenda is available.

In order to draw up a report on the further process of the meetings, the incoming Presidency stresses
the importance of sharing opinions on this topic. Therefore, the incoming Presidency likes to submit
the below questionnaire inviting delegations to state their position on the need of maintaining such
expert meetings.

Upon receipt of all the answers, LU will present to DAPIX the outcome of the questionnaire and a
suggestion on how to organise future expert meetings.

Delegations are invited to submit their replies by 30 June 2015 at the latest to
spj.dire@police.etat.lu and dapix@-consilium.europa.eu in copy.
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1.  Isthere a need to maintain the DAPIX expert meetings for the following fields of expertise:

Field of expertise

Yes

No

DNA

If yes:

What should the
periodicity of the

meetings be?

per Presidency

What topics
should be
considered for the

agenda?

What is the target
audience of the

meeting?

Field of expertise

Yes

No

Fingerprints

If yes:

What should the
periodicity of the

meetings be?

per Presidency

What topics

should be
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considered for the
agenda?

What is the target
audience of the

meeting?

Field of expertise Yes No

VRD

If yes:

What should the

periodicity of the

meetingsbe? | per year or ............per Presidency

What topics
should be
considered for the

agenda?

What should be the
target audience of
the meeting?
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2. If you have any other relevant comments on this topic please state them here.
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